
Subject: Re: FOIA Request - 2022-2023 Garfield School Budget

From: reed@decaturvote.com

Date: 6/1/23, 10:10

To: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>

Thank you. I got your reply.

Is my understanding correct, then, that there is no itemized budget for staff wages & benefits

and other services at Garfield?

On 5/31/23 4:06 PM, Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see Decatur Public School’s attached response to your below FOIA request.

Could you please send me an email receipt? The purpose of the receipt is to verify that you

received the email and the attachments from DPS 61.

Thanks,

Melissa Bradford

Freedom of Information Officer

Decatur Public School District 61

-----Original Message-----

From: Reed Sutman <reed@decaturvote.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:43 AM

To: garfield@dps61.org; Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>

Subject: FOIA Request - 2022-2023 Garfield School Budget

Could I get a copy of the 2022-2023 school budget for Garfield Learning Academy?

This is for commercial purposes & public release.

--

Reed Sutman

DecaturVote.com

217-413-9202

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for use by the above

addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged information exempt from

disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some other person or entity receives this

transmission, said recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or

duplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you should receive this

transmission in error, please notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217)

362-3000, delete the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission.

Thank you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.
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